Luis Urbina

Laredo, TX 78046 luis.urbina10@yahoo.com +1 956 999 1475

I Luis Urbina have experience as a correctional officer, Carpentry, General Labor, Order Selector, Customer Service and stocking. I am willing to learn new job experiences. I am very responsible and a very hard worker willing to work overtime. I have my Class C drivers license and I have my own transportation.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Driver

DoorDash - San Antonio, TX October 2021 to Present

My job is to be driving around taking customer's food order's.

Order Puller

All Tex Supply, Inc. - San Antonio, TX June 2021 to September 2021

My job duties were to take out order's and get them ready for plumbing companies.

Correctional Officer

Rio Grande Detention Center - Laredo, TX November 2018 to July 2020

Correctional officers are responsible for overseeing individuals who have been arrested and are awaiting trial or who have been sentenced to serve time in jail or prison. Bailiffs, also known as marshals or court officers, are law enforcement officers who maintain safety and order in courtrooms.

Carpenter Helper

Master Hands - Laredo, TX January 2017 to September 2017

My job was to assist my coworkers in any job they had for me like carrying kitchen cabinets. I also would polish, paint and install the cabinets. It was working in a very hot environment but it was a good experience.

Customer Service Representative Convergys - Laredo, TX August 2016 to December 2016

Quality Control Inspector

Takumi Stamping Inc - San Antonio, TX July 2015 to July 2016

My work with this company was to be an inspector checking auto parts that was going to be shipped out to the Toyota plant. My responsibility was to make sure every part was in a good condition not missing welds or scrapes in the auto part. I also would measure the coils and the first part being manufactured for that day.

Stocker

Family Dollar - Laredo, TX October 2014 to June 2015

My duties was to unload the semi-truck full of merchandise and also stock the merchandise on the shelves when they were running out. And when I would close my job was to restock everything out of place and clean the store.

Assembly Line Worker

Lancer Corporation - San Antonio, TX June 2013 to October 2013

My responsibility in this job was to be checking three machines in my shift. I would be checking the parts if they were in good conditions and also the mold.

My duties was to assist customers through phone by answering their calls and making sure they would get there cable services back. So on my end my job was to be sending signals to the customers services if my signals did not work I would have to schedule a tech to restore it.

Education

High School Diploma

Dr. Leo G. Cigarroa High School

Skills

- Microsoft (2 years)
- Weedeater/Machine (2 years)
- Internet Research (3 years)
- Quality Control (2 years)
- Painting (1 year)
- Stocking (1 year)
- Telephone Skills (Less than 1 year)
- Assembly (1 year)
- Carpentry (1 year)
- Pallet Jack (1 year)
- Driving Routes (1 year)
- Customer Service (2 years)
- Gate Guard (1 year)
- Cleaning (2 years)
- Data Entry

- Cash Handling
- Law Enforcement
- Quality Inspection
- Calipers
- Security

Certifications and Licenses

First Aid Certification

Non-CDL Class C

Driver's License

Air Conditioning Certification

CPR Certification